Joustra, Judith

From: Kauffman, Laurie | Vi I /fulea.p
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 3:14 PM S T
To: Joustra, Judith

Cc: Chang, Lydia; Norman, Yolande; Kauffman, Laurie

Subject: FW: SLDA Chemical Clean up Coordination ALL HANDS MEETING

Judy - see below.
Laurie

From: Norman, Yolande ¥ 5M‘é R\
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:17 PM =
To: Chang, Lydia; Kauffman, Laurie , y
Subject: RE: SLDA Chemical Clean up Coordination ALL HANDS MEETING l/ / C/ f/, S, ,7 M
/

Laurie, i, -n"l .
| oIpif

If you will not be able to attend please let me know as soon as possible because PADEP’s bridgeline is limited

Thanks

From: Chang, Lydia PQ M e

" Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:15 PM '

To: Kauffman, Laurie

Cc: Norman, Yolande

Subject: FW: SLDA Chemical Clean up Coordination ALL HANDS MEETING

Hi Laurie:

Just noticed that you are not on PADEP’s addressees’ list. if you are available, it would be a good meeting to
attend. As of now, we plan to participate in person. Will let you know if there is a change. Thanks...

Lydia C.

From: Forbeck, Michael [mailto:mforbeck@state.pa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:30 AM

To: Forbeck, Michael; Chang, Lydia; 'Schilthelm, Steve W.'; 'Paul.Taylor2@bp.com'; 'Chalker, Terry B.'; McKenney,
Christepher; ‘Lenart, William J LRP"; 'Adipietro, Dana M LRP'; Eberle, David; Maiers, Robert; Y ames (DEP); Gunter,
Barbara; Meade, James; Herman, John; Gresh, Katherine{®X®) Milcic, Kareen: Joseph,
Thomas; 'Laager)@ballardspahr.com'; Norman, Yolande; Lemoncelli, Mauri; ‘cfseabolt@babcock.com’

Subject: RE: SLDA Chemical Clean up Coordination ALL HANDS MEETING

Information is attached for the conference bridge for our meeting . Could you please tell me how many A\
people will be attending and how many wil! be calling in so that I may reserve the appropriate room? We LA

currently have 6 lines available on the conference bridge. A
Thanks, : 4N
SRy

Mike :.0imauon in this record was deig.ec
In accordance with the Freedom of Information R

Foi PR 20 L 0BT 1 - £45




A voice bridge has been reserved for your use on September 21, 2010 at the scheduled time
:00 PM until 04:00 PM The Dial-In number is®*® ‘and the conference ID pin is
{For  your convenience, we try to schedule an additional 5 minutes before and 10
minutes after each conference call, to allow participants to call in to be ready at the conference
start time. This is available as long as there are no conflicts with adjacent conference calls.

----- Original Message--—-

From: Forbeck, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 2:25 PM

To: Forbeck, Michael; 'Chang, Lydia"; 'Schilthelm, Stave W."; 'Paul. Taylor2@bp.com’; 'Chalker, Terry B.;
'McKenney, Christepher’; 'Lenart, William J LRP'; 'Adipietro, Dana M LRP'; Eberle, David; Malers, Robert; Yusko,
James (DEP); Gunter, Barbara; Mead mes; Herman, John; Gresh, Kathering; 'cfseabolt@mcdevmott.com';
l(b)(s _______________________________________________ ilcic, Kareen; Joseph, Thomas; ‘Laager}@ballardspahr.com'; ‘Norman,

otande’; ‘Lemoncelii, Mauri®
Subject: RE: SLDA Chemical Clean up Coordination ALL HANDS MEETING

Thanks to all who got back to me so quickly. Please reserve September 21st at 1:00pm EDT for
our meeting, We will meet in DEP's Waterfront Room at 500 Waterfront Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA

15222,
We will have a conference bridge available for those who may need to call in. Details will follow

shortly. o
Thanks alll —
Mike ’l
Michael G. Forbeck PE | Waste Program Manager i
Department of Environmental Protection s \:
400 Waterfront Drive |Pittsburgh, PA 15222 W
Phone: 412-442-4120 | Fax: 412-442-4194 Ty T
2

WWW, .state.pa.us

The information transmitfed is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is
prohibited, If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material

from any and all computers.

fo the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.
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